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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  General Body Membership 

 

FROM:  Gloria Rembert, Chair 

 

DATE:  October 11, 2015 

 

SUBJECT:  October 18 General Body Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

Please be reminded that on next Sunday we will endorse candidates for the General Election.  

We have moved our meeting time up by one hour so that you will have an opportunity to meet, 

greet and question candidates from City Council, Mayoral and School Board races. Our agenda 

is as follows: 

 

5:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.   Candidates Forum 

6:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.   General Body Meeting 

 Minutes  

 Financials 

 Endorsements 

 Adjournment 

 

We encourage you to participate in this important discussion of and with candidates.  We will 

work so that you will be able to endorse online. For your convenience, we will have food 

available for purchase. We look forward to seeing you on Sunday, October 18.   

 

 

MEETING WILL BE HELD IN THE CAFETERIA. 

OCTOBER 18, 2015, GENERAL BODY MEETING 

WILL BEGIN AT 5:00 P.M. 
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